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Dear The Planning Inspectorate 

SABIC UK PETROCHEMICALS LIMITED (URN: 20049383) 
SABIC TEES HOLDINGS LIMITED (URN: H2TS-AFP121) 
SABIC PETROCHEMICALS BV 

We are instructed by the above companies (SABIC) in relation to the above development. 

SABIC has considered the Applicant's Preferred Form of Protective Provisions with SABIC [REP8-009] 
and their SABIC Information Plan [REP8-011]. 

With regard to the Applicant's definition of "owner" in paragraph 2(1) of the Applicant's Preferred Form of 
Protective Provisions with SABIC [REP8-009] we are content to agree this, and attach a "Deadline 9 
version of SABIC's Protective Provisions which includes this wording.  That is the only amendment we 
have made from the SABIC's Deadline 8 version [REP8-009]. 

With regard to the amendments relating to the inclusion of the "SABIC Information Plan", SABIC is 
prepared to consider this and sees that it would be of utility.  However the SABIC Information Plan 
[REP8-011] is not agreed, as some amendments would be required for it to work.  For example the 
Pipeline Corridors pass into the Wilton Site and it would be important for this to be shown on any plan 
which is used so that the pipeline survey covers all of the relevant corridors. 

Save as above SABIC's position remains as articulated in its Deadline 8 Closing Submissions [REP8-
073] and Reply to the Applicant's Deadline 7a "Protective Positions Position Statement with SABIC" 
[REP8-075]. 

Yours faithfully 

Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP 

Enclosures 
1. FINAL SABIC's Deadline 9 Protective Provisions 




